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​Good morning,
These cases will be noted as a status conference on the April 8th docket.
Thank you,
Marlene

From: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 10:51 AM
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD; Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
Cc: Ernest Padilla; jrittenhouse@bwenergylaw.com
Subject: [EXT] Scheduling conference for Apache Cases 21727-21730 (Palmillo 29-30 wells) vs.
Colgate Case 21827 (Black Jack wells)
 
Good morning.  These contested matters are on the April 8th docket.  Apache requests that they be
set for a status conference to discuss a July hearing date.  Thank you for your attention to these
matters.
 

Michael H. Feldewert
Partner, Holland & Hart LLP
110 N Guadalupe St, Suite A, Santa Fe, NM 87501
T 505.988.4421

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.
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